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Bid No:  RFQ 2023010 
Name of Bid:  Founders Park Baseball Field Design Build 
Post Date:  6/22/2023 
Notice Post Time:  1:15 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 2 
 
Q1. Can you give more details on where the boundaries of the project are? For example, how far 

in each direction are we allowed to use in the design?  

A1. The project boundaries need to remain within the existing footprint of the site 

 

Q2. Can the field size be reduced? If so, what field dimensions would be the minimum desirable 

playing area? 

A2. The field size cannot be reduced. 
 

Q3. Can the trees be removed and/or relocated on the perimeter of the playing area and behind 

home plate? 

A3. The removal and/or relocation of trees is not part of the scope of work. 

 

Q4. What is the desired square footage of the multi-use building? 

A4. Reference Florida State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) Design Criteria 

 

Q5. It would be very helpful if the submission date can be moved forward a week or two since 

currently the packages are due during the July 4th holiday week and many of our staff and are 

design team’s staff are on vacation? 

A5. Sufficient time has been provided within the calendar for response to the RFQ. 
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